SOMERSET COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

November 25, 2009

Atty. Daniel W. Rullo

Barbera, Clapper, Beener, Rullo & Melvin, LLP
Attorneys At Law

146 West Main Street

P.O.Box 775

Somerset, PA 15501-0775

Re:  Proposed Indian Lake Borough Zoning Ordinance Amendments
Dear Atty. Rullo:

I have received and reviewed the proposed comprehensive changes to the Indian Lake
Borough Zoning Ordinance that you submitted to the Somerset County Planning Commission for
review, pursuant to the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. It is my understanding the
proposed ordinance amendment will repeal all previous zoning ordinances and the
comprehensive rezoning of the entire Borough by reenacting previous provisions as well as
amending the language from previous ordinances.

The Somerset County Planning Commission has completed the review of the
information, and has no comments to offer at this time. Please feel free to contact me if I can be
of further assistance.

Sincerely,
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